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DATE: March 13, 2025
TO: EMS System
FROM: Mike Noone, BS, NRP, Assistant EMS Director @

SUBJECT: OCEMS Prehospital/CQIl Coordinator

Orange County Emergency Medical Services (OCEMS) is pleased to announce Stephanie King, BSN, RN
as the new EMS Prehospital/CQI Coordinator, formerly titled as the ALS Coordinator. Stephanie will be
responsible for overseeing and helping to improve the effectiveness, quality, and appropriateness of
prehospital patient care in the Orange County EMS system. She will collaborate with partners, such as
EMS providers, Base Hospital Coordinators, internal OCEMS staff and other stakeholders, by establishing
and participating in CQI programs, compiling and analyzing data, evaluating policies and procedures,
helping coordinate EMS disaster preparedness, helping train MICNs and ensuring EMS collaboration with
facilities.

Stephanie comes to OCEMS after a variety of experiences in the healthcare world. After working as a
hospital patient transporter, CNA, and then LVN, she received her RN and joined Orange County Global
Medical Center in 2014 as an emergency department nurse and a nurse preceptor. Stephanie earned her
BSN and then joined Mission Hospital, Mission Viejo in 2016 where she expanded her professional growth,
becoming an MICN, charge nurse, disaster trainer, ED/Trauma nurse educator, house supervisor and finally
the interim ED Nurse Manager. More recently, Stephanie stepped back to become a case manager to help
coordinate and ensure patient care; she returns to the EMS world to begin a new challenge.

Please join us in welcoming Stephanie to her new role to ensure continued excellent prehospital patient care
in Orange County.
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